To: '‘Conrad Murray'

From: Timm Woolley
Sent: Thur 5/28/2009 8:20:26 PM
Importance: Normal

Subject: RE: Monthly Fee

Dear Conrad

The legal department has not yet completed the agreement which is rather specialised since it is a rare
event that a physician is engaged to accompany a touring artist.

In any other circumstance | would agree that payment should be made as close as practicable to the due
date, but AEG policies dictate that payments can only be made under a fully-executed agreement.

We are working on it and, if it is any consolation for the brief wait, the reason | suggested the mid-month
(rather than customary month end) due date was to anticipate some teething problems in the first
payment.

Please may | request patience a little longer for the agreement to be completed.

With kind regards,

Timm

Timm Woolley
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From: Conrad Murray

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2009 2:51 PM
To: Timm Woolley

Subject: Monthly Fee

Dear Timm,

| gathered from your last email that my contract is taking a little more time to develop
than the usual.

In the meanwhile,

| have performed and continue to fulfill my services to the client in good faith.
Therefore, | am asking you to deposit my fee for May in reciprocity of good faith on your
part as per our agreement. The usual and customary date for deposit is around the 15
of each month, by today’s date we are 13 days beyond receipt of my monthly fee.

| would appreciate it if you would look into this matter immediately so that we can go
forward amicably as we have done to this point.
As per usual | find it a pleasure to work with you and look forward for future endeavors.

Sincerely,

Conrad
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